GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH . @
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS '

ITANAGAR. "
No. FOR 05-31/Cons/08/ KQ’L - q g  Itanagar dated&é April’17
To
The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (€,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
North Eastern Regional Office, LAW-U-SIB,
Lumbatngen, Near M.T.C Workshop,
Shillong-793021.
Sub:-  Proposal for change of USER AGENCY in respect of diversion of 14.45 ha & 7.33 ha of
forestland for construction/improvement of Trans Arunachal Highway (NH-52 B) from Pasighat to
Pangin from 0.00km to 20.00km from CI-9 road to NHDL specification by PWD in Upper Siang
district of Arunachal Pradesh.
Ref; Your letter No. 3-ANC 071/2009-SHI/5971-72 did. 22/03/2017.
Sir,

With reference to your above mentioned letter on the subject, it is to inform you that the road has been

transterred from PWD to NHIDCL as per MoRTH letter No.NH-12037/254/2015/Misc./SARDP-NE dtd. 12/10/2015.
It is therefore, reqused to approve the change of User Agency from PWD to NHIDCL as this road is to be constructed
by the NHIDCL.

required.

Accordingly, following information are furnished for change of User Agency from PWD to NHIDCL as

s
No.

Condition Compliance

1

An undertaking from the new user agency | The new User Agency, i.e M/s NHIDCL has submitted
that they shall abide by all the conditions on undertaking (Appendix-A).

which the forest land was lcased to the
original user agency and any other condition
which may be stipulated by the Central
Government/State Government in future.

NOC from original User Agency & State Copy of NOC from PWD is enclosed.
Govt.

(057

The new user agency is to submit an M/s. NHIDCL has submitted an undertaking (Appendix-
undertaking to the effect that they shall pay | D) in this regards.

the transfer fee amounting to 10% of the
NPV or Rs.1,00,000/- whichever is less.

In addition to above. as desired vide your letter no. 3-ANC 071/2009-SHI/3822-23 dated 23/1 172016,

additional CA area twice in extent of area to be diverted (7.33 ha X 2=14.66 ha) has already been identified &
submitted to your office vide this office letter no.FOR 5-31/Cons/2008/1894-97 dtd. 21/12/2016. However, CA map
in shape file with estimate to an amount 0f Rs.19,78,300/- for 14.66 ha plantation is again enclosed for your necessary
action please.

In view of above, you are requested to approve the change of User Agency from PWD to NHIDCL and your

decision may be communicated to enable this office to submit the compliance report for grant of Stage-II approval for
diversion of additional area of 7.33 ha of forestland for disposal of muck.

Enclo: As above

Piyong Road, 2™ Mile

Y to:-

: { C.D;
AddL. Principal CCF
& Nodal Officer (FCA)

The General Manager(Projects),NHIDCL, Branch Office Namsai, Taye Gumin Building, Near MARK FED.
MNamsai-792103 for information and necessary action.
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